

Jason Cinicola

From: Charles.Thornton@faa.gov
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 7:52 AM
To: Jason Cinicola
Cc: Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov
Subject: RE: Coordinating Frequency Band 1370-1390 MHz

Mr. Cinicola,

For your frequency request of 1370-1390 MHz:
NG T140410

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.
Spectrum Engineering
AJW-1C5
office: 404-305-6253

*"You may shoot me with your words,
You may cut me with your eyes,
You may kill me with your hatefulness,
But still, like air, I'll rise."
Maya Angelou*

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Jason Cinicola [mailto:jcinicola@isrgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 5:00 PM
To: Thornton, Charles (FAA)
Subject: RE: Coordinating Frequency Band 1370-1390 MHz

Sir,
We would like a minimum of two years from today's date. If possible, four years would be perfect.
V/r
Jason

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note® 3, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message -----
From: Charles.Thornton@faa.gov

Date:09/10/2014 2:11 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: Jason Cinicola
Subject: RE: Coordinating Frequency Band 1370-1390 MHz

Mr. Cinicola,

I have just about completed your request. Could you please provide me with an expiration date for your request? Once I receive that request, I will be able to complete your assignment.

Regards,

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.
Spectrum Engineering
AJW-1C5
office: 404-305-6253

*"You may shoot me with your words,
You may cut me with your eyes,
You may kill me with your hatefulness,
But still, like air, I'll rise."
Maya Angelou*

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Jason Cinicola [<mailto:jcinicola@isrgroup.com>]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 8:28 AM
To: Thornton, Charles (FAA)
Subject: Re: Coordinating Frequency Band 1370-1390 MHz

Sir,

Attached should is a copy of the information sent to AFTRCC an should contain all the pertinent documents....

v/r



Jason M. Cinicola
Chief of Flight Operations

ISR Group Inc.
670 Industrial Drive
Savannah, TN 38372

Office – (731) 438-8031
Fax – (731) 926-4189

Cell – (731) 607-6720

jcinicola@isrgroup.com

ISRGroup.com



This message contains information that may be confidential or may contain data that may be subject to the International Traffic in Arms Regulation (ITAR) or the Export Administration Regulation (EAR) of 1979. Regulated data may not be exported, released, or disclosed to foreign nationals inside or outside the United States without obtaining the prior written approval and licenses as required by the U.S. Department of State. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

From: "charles.thornton@faa.gov" <charles.thornton@faa.gov>

Date: Thursday, August 28, 2014 at 6:48 AM

To: Jason Cinicola <jcinicola@isrgroup.com>

Subject: RE: Coordinating Frequency Band 1370-1390 MHz

Mr. Cinicola,

Do you have any information regarding type of equipment? Do you have the previous coordination number or submitted request? It may have the information that I am looking for.

Thanks,

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.

Spectrum Engineering

AJW-1C5

office: 404-305-6253

*"You may shoot me with your words,
You may cut me with your eyes,
You may kill me with your hatefulness,
But still, like air, I'll rise."
Maya Angelou*

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Jason Cinicola [<mailto:jcinicola@isrgroup.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Thornton, Charles (FAA)

Subject: FW: Coordinating Frequency Band 1370-1390 MHz

Sir,

I just spoke with Mrs. Stephanie Thomas who directed me to you. I work for ISR Group LLC in Savannah, TN and have recently applied for an experiment frequency grant in which I was directed to coordinate with your office. I apologize for not knowing the normal coordination process as this is new to me.

I believe this was previously coordinated, but as there was no turnover from the previous coordinator within our company, I am running through the process again.

Below is the information I think will be important to this coordination. Please feel free to reply with questions or comments, or call me directly.

Thank you for your help!

City	State	Latitude	Longitude	Mobile	Street (or other indication of location)	County	Radius of Operation
Hardin	Tennessee	North 35 10 23	West 88 0 55		Off Rochelle Farm Rd	HARDIN	11.00
Action	Frequency	Station Class	Output Power / ERP	Mean Peak	Frequency Tolerance (+ / -)	Emission Designator	Modulating Signal
New	1370.00000000- 1390.00000000 MHz	FX	1.000000 W 5.002000 W	P		230KF1D	FSK

v/r



Jason M. Cinicola
Chief of Flight Operations

ISR Group Inc.
670 Industrial Drive
Savannah, TN 38372

Office – (731) 438-8031
Fax – (731) 926-4189
Cell – (731) 607-6720

jcinicola@isrgroup.com
ISRGroup.com



This message contains information that may be confidential or may contain data that may be subject to the International Traffic in Arms Regulation (ITAR) or the Export Administration Regulation (EAR) of 1979. Regulated data may not be exported, released, or disclosed to foreign nationals inside or outside the United States without obtaining the prior written approval and licenses as required by the U.S. Department of State. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [<mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 9:55 AM
To: Jason Cinicola
Subject: FCC File No. 0275-EX-RR-2014

[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology



To: RICHARD HIBBELER, ISR Group

jcinicola@isrgroup.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Applicant: ISR Group

0275-EX-RR-2014

File Number:

24807

Correspondence Reference Number:

08/12/2014

Date of Original Email:

1. Please prior coordinate the use of the frequency band 1370-1390 MHz with the Southern Service Area FAA Regional Office (Frequency Management Office). Please obtain NGT (Non-Government Temporary) number(s) from the FAA Regional Office at the completion of the coordination and report them in your response to this correspondence. POC: Stephanie Thomas, stephanie.thomas@faa.gov, PH: (404) 305-6674.

2. Please prior coordinate using frequency band 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz with The Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council "AFTRCC". Please submit your coordination as correspondence to this E-Mail.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 08/12/2014 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,

you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.